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This is to recommend that the Central Intelligencé“\”

Agency (CIA) be advised that we have set up a regular Legal
. Attache Office in Santo Domingo in view of the President's
‘ desire that the FBI remain in_the Dominican Republic apd tha:
Legal Attache, Santo Domlngo,%e authorized to- turn‘ .

FROM : Mr. W. R. Wannaﬁigifi)

SUBJECT: OPERATIONS
- LEGAL ATTACHE,
‘ OSANTO DOMINGO OFFICE
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informants ‘over to the Agency
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In accordance with the desire of the President and 10’
recommendation of the Honorable Marvin Watson, Speci ~U
Assistant tc the FPresidemt, thut the FBI remaln in ike ﬁomlnlcgﬂp/ Y
Republic, the Director, on 8/2/66, advised the White House Q

that our staff in Santo Domingo would be reduced to three men #%
and that henceforth this office will be manned in a manner ’
similar to that of our other Legal Attache Offices. It will no /
be an operational office but rather will serve as a strategic
listening post for intelligence data and as liaison with

agencies of the Dominican Republic, as well as other agencies

of foreign governments in that country.
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Legal Attache, Santo Domingo, to review his infarmant coverad
gﬂé Yo determlne if any of our informants should beigade availabi
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[ 'Both of "these sourceﬁéare ' ' C

operational and are not the type we would contact I3 a2 normal

« Inison capacity. Continuation of their services under our TN i
: current criteria would be a4 questionable procedure.
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Memorandum W, R. Wénnall to W, C. Sullivan
Re: OPERATIONS . ,
LEGAL ATTACHE, SANTO DOMINGO OFFICE

, In the case of DOM=I2+, this informant was originally
developed by the New York Office. Legal Attache suggested
the New York Office might have use of informantfs services,
This information furnished to New York Office which replied
that in the absense of organized activity informant would be
of no use unless he came to New York with instructions from
Dominican communist groups to reorganize activity. This,
"of course, is not a desirable situation. _ -

] OBSERVATIONS :
" k. We believe lLegal Attache, Santo Domingots recommendation
to tur even though
both of a iTion To furnish valuable
intelligence informati to us. By making these informants
available ve will avoid any possible duplicatdon

or conflict, THiS matter should be discussed wit S appropriaf
officials by our Liaison Agent in order to insure Jthe-Agency:
is fully aware of our current status in the Dominican Republic,
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: In accordance with the desire of the President that
[the FBl remain in the Dominican Republic, we are setting up sz
regular Legal Attache Office in Santo Domingo consisting of

three men, This will not be an operational office but rather

will serve as a strategic listening post for intelligence data
) and "as ‘liaison with agencies of the Dominican Republic, as

win ooee . Well as.other-agepcies-pf;foreigﬁ-gqvernmentSGin_thatucountry.

In connection with this reorganization, w ve ipstructed our

\ representative in Santo Domingo
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